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SOLICITATION NUMBER: COR61516 GOU
Addendum Number: 1

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as COR61516 (“Solicitation”) to reflect
the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
[ X] Modify bid opening date and time
[ X] Modify specifications of product or service being sought
[X]  Attachment of vendor questions and responses
[ X] Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
[ 1 Correction of error

[ X] Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:

To provide vendors questions and responses, mandatory pre-bid sign-in sheets and drawings. To move the bid
opening date and extend time period to submit questions.

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been included herewith as
Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in full force and
effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by completing an
Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith. Failure to acknowledge addenda
may result in bid disqualification. The addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to
expedite document processing.



ATTACHMENT A

Questions:

Ql:
Al:

Q2:

A2:

Q3:
A3:

Q4:

A4

Qs:

AS5:

Due to confusion at Pre-bid, is a new job scope going to be made?

At the pre-bid meeting, it was stated that the contractors are to bid on removing the
existing heating unit that supplies heat to the gym and replace it with a new HVAC unit.
It will be the responsibility of the contractor to size the new unit correctly. New HVAC
unit can be Trane, Lenox, Carrier, or Equal.

Please explain how and what you want to control with the new unit, as far as the Andover
control system.

The new unit will be controlled by a separate thermostat and will not be tied into the
Andover control system. The thermostat must be digital and be able to set the
temperature at different set points at certain times and days of the week. The thermostat
is to be mounted on the wall and must have a metal/wire cover. Plastic will not be
accepted.

Does contractor insulate existing ductwork or replace with new?

Since there will be a new HVAC unit replacing existing heat unit, it will be the
contractors responsibility to determine if the existing ductwork is large enough. If new
ductwork is installed, it must be insulated. If the existing ductwork remains, it will be
required for the contractor to insulate the outside of the existing ductwork. Please see
attached drawings for existing duct size (Exhibit #1).

What temperature and how much people load do we calculate for new unit?

The HVAC must be able to maintain a temperature inside the gymnasium between sixty —
eight (68) and seventy-two (72) degrees Fahrenheit. Please use the number of one
hundred fifty (150) people to calculate the load for the new HVAC unit.

Section D note one on page 22. Please clarify. Do we have to present a certified drawing
just to bid job?

The contractor will have to submit three copies of O & M Manuals at the end of the
project on the new HVAC unit. No, a drawing with a PE stamp is not required to bid on
the project.
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Q6:  Can bid date be delayed until clarification of job scope?

A6:  Yes. Vendors may submit additional questions until the close of business on Friday,
October 19, 2012. Please refer to Section 4 in the “Instructions to Vendors Submitting Bids” in
the original RFQ.

Q7:  Can new conduit (power feed) from electrical room to new unit be ran across roof instead
of inside of building.

A7:  Yes, it will be acceptable for the contractor to install the new conduit for the power feed
through the roof of the electrical room and along the top of the roof area to the location
where the new HVAC unit will be installed.

Q8: Has a structural engineer checked roof support for adding additional weight to
area around proposed new unit?

A8:  No, by removing the existing heat unit and replacing it with a new HVAC unit, there
should not be that much difference in weight.

Q9: Do you want to add air conditioning to existing unit or install a new heating and cooling
unit (which would be a better job)?

A9: At the pre-bid meeting, it was stated that the contractors are to bid on removing the
existing heating unit that supplies heat to the gym and replace it with a new HVAC unit.
It will be the responsibility of the contractor to size the new unit correctly.

Clarifications:

Cl: Please see attached picture with information concerning the existing heating unit
(Exhibit #2).

C2:  The panel where the new electrical circuit has to be added is a Square D panel. The
electric panel is EHK. The breaker type has to be either a type HCW or HCWM.

C3:  All work shall be completed within one hundred twenty (120) calendar days after the
Notice to Proceed is issued.

C4: New HVAC unit must match existing roof curves.
C5:  Please see attached pre-bid sign-in sheet (Exhibit #3).

C6:  The bid opening has moved from 10/18/2012 to 10/31/2012. The bid opening time
remains at 1:30 pm.
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EXHIBIT #2

PLEASE SEE
ATTACHED JPG
PICTURE FOR
NAME PLATE
INFORMATION ON
EXISTING
HEATING UNIT
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EXHIBIT #3

PRE-BID SIGN-IN
SHEET
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO.: COR61516

(N

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:

(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[ ]

Addendum No. 1

Addendum No. 2

Addendum No. 3

Addendum No. 4

Addendum No. 5

[

Addendum No.

Addendum No.

Addendum No.

Addendum No.

Addendum No.

10

I understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. I
further understand that that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

Company

Authorized Signature

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.



